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This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Thanks Mike,

BNSF acknowledges the UTC exemption as highlighted in yellow below and does not take exception
to serving this location under UTC exemption terms and where signage complies with BNSF standard
(see attached). 

Once signage is in place on the structure and verified BNSF will issue the necessary general order
and provide UTC with a copy, please advise best address to send this.

Don

From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:12 AM
To: Karls, Don W <Donald.Karls@BNSF.com>
Cc: Greg Bowlin <Greg@vanderyachtpropane.com>; trkn_gas@hotmail.com; Turcott, Mike (UTC)
<mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: industry track agreement

*** This email includes an ATTACHMENT from outside of BNSF and
could contain malicious links. Ensure email is from a trusted

sender before opening the attachment.

Never enter your login credentials if prompted. Click the
Email Alert button on the Outlook toolbar to send SPAM email

to Security.

EXTERNAL EMAIL
Dear Mr. Karls,

VanderYacht Propane has petitioned for an exemption of the side clearance requirements for its
new propane facility in Mount Vernon. The UTC requires a minimum side clearance of 8’6” from the
centerline of track to the nearest structure. The VanderYacht facility has piping and other utilities
attached to Unistrut which is 8’0” from the centerline of track. UTC staff will recommend the
Commission grant an exemption to its rules in this scenario which will allow BNSF to serve the
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facility. Here is a link to the clearance rules.
 
The Commission typically attaches conditions to these exemptions:

The facility must post a sign warning train crews of the close clearance.
The railroad must notify its employees of the close clearance through general order and in the
next revision of the employee timetable.
The railroad must also provide the UTC a copy of the general order within 60 days of the
order.

 
 
For UTC staff to proceed with the exemption we need a statement from BNSF that they are aware of
the close clearance exemption request and do not object. (It’s not necessary for BNSF to “approve”
of the clearance exemption, just acknowledge it and agree to serve the customer under the terms of
the exemption). The response from BNSF can be a simple email.
 
I’ve attached an order for a very similar close clearance exemption approved last year. This is a tank
car facility served by BNSF in Vancouver. Also attached a photo of the VanderYacht facility
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
 
Mike Turcott
Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety Section
Mobile: 360-764-0572
mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov
www.utc.wa.gov
 

This email states the informal opinion of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and is not
intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change
or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the
commission.
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fimsva91-ctp.trendmicro.com%2Fwis%2Fclicktime%2Fv1%2Fquery%3Furl%3Dhttps%3A%252f%252fapps.leg.wa.gov%252fwac%252fdefault.aspx%253fcite%253d480-60%26umid%3D73E8A006-B478-D405-A687-EA5119BD6388%26auth%3D00e18db2b3f9ca3ba6337946518e0b003516e16e-a3d5c8478893a62e51c2e0cdcd056ce67e4d6244&data=04%7C01%7Cmike.turcott%40utc.wa.gov%7C3709b62ddf4d4212782f08d88d5bb1ec%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637414772399110322%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=5yKFgRxLyg%2BmSw4PIaDP%2BrcHMQ5PtWof75WaSwOFbCA%3D&reserved=0
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